
To: (LA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Sentinel Lead Re: 89A-LA-156 --- UNCLASSIFIED 
 
SentinelCaseId: 89A-LA-156 
SentToSentinel: 7/27/2020 10:30:38 PM 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case 89A-LA-156 
 
 
 

| FBI Los Angeles  |  
Squad C-1    
Office: | Mobile:
e-mail: @fbi.gov 
 

From:  (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:29 PM 
To:  (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov> 
Cc: (FFD) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov>;  (LA) (FBI) 
< @fbi.sgov.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sentinel Lead Re: 89A-LA-156 --- UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
 
Hi   
 
Thank you for giving me access to the case. I would like to inform you all evidence has been 
shipped to the FBI Experience via FedEx. The museum should expect three boxes to arrive 
tomorrow, July, 28.  
 
FedEx Tracking #’s:  
Box 1: 7357 3588 0360 
Box 2: 7357 3588 0371 
Box 3: 7357 3588 0382 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.  
 
Thank you,  

 
 
 

Evidence Technician 



ECC Playa Vista 
FBI Los Angeles Field Office 

(D) 
 (C) 

@fbi.gov (UNet) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From:  (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:11 AM 
To: (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov> 
Subject: RE: Sentinel Lead Re: 89A-LA-156 --- UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
 
Done! 
Thanks so much for making this piece of history potentially be for public viewing in HQ! 
 

| FBI Los Angeles  |  
Squad C-1    
Office:  | Mobile:
e-mail: @fbi.gov 
 

From: (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 4:30 PM 
To: (LA) (FBI) < @fbi.sgov.gov> 
Subject: Sentinel Lead Re: 89A-LA-156 --- UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
 
Hi   
 
I hope this email finds you well. The Playa Vista Evidence team is working on lead request #4 to ship 
1B1-1B97 to the FBI Experience. Could you please give me access to the case file so I can review and 
print the serial for shipment?  
 
Hope to hear back soon!  
 
Thank you,  

 
 



 

Evidence Technician 
ECC Playa Vista 
FBI Los Angeles Field Office 

 (D) 
(C) 

@fbi.gov (UNet) 
 
 
 

 
The following lead has been forwarded to you: 
 
Case: 89A-LA-156 
 
Lead #: 4 
 
Details: (U) Request to ship all evidence related to case 89A-LA-156 to FBIHQ, Attention: - The 
FBI Experience: 1B1 thru 1B-97. 
 
It is required all shipping containers clearly display the label, “MAGNETIC MEDIA DO NOT XRAY”, to 
avoid destruction of the historically significant materials. 
 
Link to Lead: https://sentinel.fbinet.fbi/lavender/#/Leads/13438527 
 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
 




